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DDC-DES-EE 19 November 2007

Mr. Turpin Ballard

Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4
Office of Solid Waste

Federal Facilities Branch

61 Forsyth Street, SW

Atlanta, GA 30303

Mr. Jamie Woods

Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation
Division of Remediation

2510 Mt. Moriah Road, Suite E645

Memphis, Tennessee 38115-1520

Subject: Request for Extension in BRAC Cleanup Plan, Version 11, Rev.0

Dear Sirs:

As provided in Section XXII of the Defense Depot Memphis Tennessee (DDMT) Federal
Facilities Agreement (FFA), the Defense Logistics Agency (DLA) hereby requests an extension
to the schedule for the BRAC Cleanup Plan, Version 11, Rev. 0 (BCP). An extension of 35 days
is requested, which will change the BCP submittal date of 30 November 2007 to 4 January 2008.

A request for extension in the Dunn Field Off Depot Remedial Design (RD) was submitted 7
November 2007; Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 (EPA) and Tennessee Department
of Environment and Conservation (TDEC) are currently reviewing the request. The schedule for a
number of significant activities, including the Off Depot RD and Remedial Action Work Plan,
Off Depot Remedy in Place, the Dunn Field Revised Proposed Plan, the Dunn Field ROD
Amendment and the Preliminary Closecut Report will be affected by the extension, if granted.

Since a primary component of the BCP is the Master Schedule, completion of the document was
delayed while the request is in review.

Under Section XXI1.B.4 of the FFA, DLA believes the need to incorporate schedule changes
resulting from the Off Depot RD extension request constitutes good cause. This extension for the

BCP should not lead to delays in any other activities or documents specified in the current Master
Schedule for DDMT.
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Should you have any questions regarding this request, please don’t hesitate in contacting me at
(717) 770-6950 or the ¢’'M Project Manager, Tom Holmes, at (404) 237-3982.

=

MICHAEL A. DOBBS
Chief

Environmental Safety
and Occupational Health

cc: CH2M HILL (Nelson)
e’M (Holmes)
Noblis (Miller)
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